**CANCELATION OF MEETING** FW: CJIS Meeting Reminder

Good Morning Southern Service Area,

Tallahassee announced late Friday that we will not be holding any meetings where a large
group will gather at this time. With that we will be cancelling our upcoming CJIS Meetings
schedule for 3/31, 4/1, 4/2 & 4/14. We will reschedule at a later time.

Thank you for your understanding.

From: Cavanaugh, Jessica
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 6:30 AM
Subject: CJIS Meeting Agendas

Good Morning Southern Service Area,

Attached is the tentative agenda for our upcoming CJIS Meeting. This meeting is open to
anyone from your agency that will benefit from receiving the information.

Please register using nexTEST. If someone who wishes to attend is not in nexTEST you may
email \StephanieVert@dee.state.fI.us\ with their name, email address and ORI and she will add
them to the attendance list.

Looking forward to seeing you there!

From: Cavanaugh, Jessica
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 2:01 PM
Subject: CJIS Meeting **Save the Date**

Good Afternoon Southern Service Area,
As we prepare for our next CJIS meeting we wanted to send out the dates and locations:

March 315t9:00 — 11:30am
FDLE Field Office
2300 High Ridge Rd, Ste 363, Boynton Beach

April 15t9:00 am —11:30 am
Sunrise Police Department
10440 W. Oakland Park Blvd, Sunrise

April 2" 9:00am — 11:30am
FDLE Miami
1030 NW 111th Avenue, Miami


mailto:StephanieVert@fdle.state.fl.us

April 14t 9:00 — 11:30am
FDLE Ft Myers
4700 Terminal Dr - SUITE 2, Ft Myers

Please forward this invitation to those who will benefit from the topics that will be covered -
FAC/AIlt FAC, UCR/FIBRS, nexTEST/CIJIS Online Administrators, entry staff/dispatchers and
LASOs. An agenda will be emailed when finalized.

Please register to attend by going to nexTEST, Class Management, CJIS Service Area Meetings.
We understand schedules change so if your register then cannot attend, be courteous,
unregister yourself. Some facilities have limited space.

We look forward to seeing you!!

Jessica Cavanaugh

CJIS Consultant 11

Southern Service Area

FDLE — Fort Myers Regional Operation Center
4700-1 Terminal Drive

Fort Myers, FL 33907

Desk: 239-335-7482

Cell: 239-292-2159
www.fdle.state.fl.us

“Our greatest weakness lies in giving up. The most certain way to succeed is to always try just one more time” — Thomas Edison


http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/

